

TS 4a Meeting Summary

Meeting Date:	August 7, 2013	
Items approved by the TS for Subcommittee Ballot:		
Standard Designation	Summary of Proposed Changes	Subcommittee Only or Concurrent?
M 199	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> This standard will be sent out for reconfirmation within the next couple weeks, as long as there aren't any changes needing to be made. 	Reconfirmation
T 280	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> This standard will be sent out for reconfirmation within the next couple weeks, as long as there aren't any changes needing to be made. 	Reconfirmation
T 281	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> This standard will be sent out for reconfirmation within the next couple weeks, as long as there aren't any changes needing to be made. 	Reconfirmation
M 170		Concurrent
T 281		Concurrent
M 199		Concurrent
T 280		Concurrent
M 206		Concurrent
M 207		Concurrent
M 242		Concurrent
New Task Forces Formed		
Task Force Name	Summary of Task	Names of TF Members
TF 2013-01	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Task force set up to help resolve NC's negative for M 206. 	NC DOT, ACPA
TF 2013-02	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> inspection of precast concrete products. taking the standard practice for verification activities. Have a standard to include QMS requirements. This standard will include the tools for inspection. Tim Rulke (FL) will be the lead of this task force. 	Mike San Angelo (AK), Tim Rulke (FL), Aaron Gillespie (WV), Chris Peoples (NC), LA, ACPA, NPCA, PCI
TF 2013-03	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Put a standard together that will be utilized to audit the auditor. Rick Kreider will chair this task force. 	Tim Ashenbrenner (FHWA), Kim Spahn (ACPA), Curt Turgeon (MN), Rick Kreider (KS)
Other Action Items		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Rick Kreider (KS) will be the research liaison for TS 4a. The semi-annual webinar for TS 4a will be scheduled for April/May 2014 time frame. 		